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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dave, 

Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK 
11 May 201110:01 
Dave.Anderson@edi nb u rg h.gov.u k 
Susan Clark; Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK 
Fw: SIGNED LETTERS 

unfortunate the file is to .big and returned by failure message. 
Attached find both cover letters from BB and Siemens> 

Regards, 

Martin Foerder 
Project Director 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
BSC Consortium Office 
9 Lochside A ve11t1e 
Edinbtrrgl1 
EH12 9DJ 
United I<ingdom 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Mobile: 
E1nail: 111artin.foerder(Q)civil. bi1finger. co. tlk 
Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.ulc 

Bilfi11ger Berger Civil UK Li111ited 

Registered Office: 3 rd Floor Bra)"vick Gate, Bra)"Vick Road, Maidenhead, Berksltire SL6 IDA 
Registered in England and Wales 
Co1npany No: 2418086 

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenietu'bau GmbH. 

The information contained in this 1nessage is confidential or protected by law. Ifyo11 are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete tl1is 1nessage. Any unauthorised copying of this message or tmat1thorised distribution of the information 
contained l1erein is prol1ibited. 

----- Forwarded by Martin Foerder/Project Management/Civil/Bberger on 11/05/2011 09:59 -----

From: 
To 
Date: 
Subject: 

Donna Stuart/Office Admin/Civil/Bberger 
Martin Foerder/Project Management/Civil/Bberger@Bilfinger Berger UK 
11/05/2011 09: 59 
SIGNED LETTERS 

25.1.201 .. KDR .83 .. . EI Nt(SPM)CEC = T,. .. 
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BFB00094818 0001 



Regards, 

Donna Stuart 
P1·oject Secretary 

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited 
9 Lochside Avenue 
Edinb1rrgl1 
EH12 9DJ 
United Kingdom 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Email: 
Web: 

donna.stuart@.civil.bilfinger.co.ti.k 
,vww· .civil.bilfmger .co. ulc 

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited 

Regis·tered Office: 3 rd Floor Braywick Gate, BraJ'}11ick Road, 1Vf_aide11head, Berkshire SL6 JDA 
Regis·tered i11 Erygland a11d Wales· 
Compa11y No: 2418086 

A Co1np:n1y of Bilfinger Berger h1genieurbau G111bH. 

Tl1e information co11tained in this 1nessage is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the inte11ded recipient, please co11tact 
tl1e sender and delete tins 1nessage. Al.1y u11autl1orised copyi11g of this message or unautl1orised distribution 0f tl1e illfor111ation 
contained l1erein is pr0lribited. 
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